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of the West Ya of vacated alley ad-

jolulng." ete. $1,400.00 was pald on

October 15, 1951, Recelpt No, 80918,

JCC. February 13, 1945, Page 337
¢c. Roland Risdon, “The ecast 50.00

feet of Lots 3, 4, § and 6, lylng be-

tween Howard Street and the alley
first north thereof, Block C, of Plat of
the easterly half of that part of the
cabacier Farm which lles south of
the Chicago Road,” ete. $161.21 was
aild on January 9, 1952, Recelpt No.

82672. .

JCC. June 6, 1944, Pages 1497 and
1498, and January 8, 1952, Page 9—
Joseph E. Lister and Olga M. Lister,

nis wife, “All that part of north and

south public alley, 18 feet wide, in
plock bounded by Mark Twain, Free-

Jand, Cambridge and Vassar Avenues,”

etc.

Respectfully submitted,
E. P. RIEHL,
Deputy Controller.

Controller

January 18, 1952
Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—Pursuant to resolu-
tions adopted by your Honorable Body
whereby the Controller was authorized
and directed to execute deeds for the
sale of City-owned property, the fol-
lowing payments were made and deeds
issued:

JCC. October 25, 1949,

Pages 3232 and 3233—

Julius M. Rosenberg and Helen
Rosenberg, his wife, “Lot 31, Gran-
mill Woods Sub.” $8.99 was paid on
December 31, 1951, Receipt No. 82109.

JCC. October 11, 1949, Page 3101—
Julius M. Rosenberg and Helen
Rosenberg, his wife, ‘“Lot 210, War-
rendale Sub.,, $64.47 was paid on De-
cember 31, 1951, Receipt No. 82108.

. JCC. March 28, 1950,

1 Pages 720 and 721—

Julius Rosenberg and Helen Rosen-
. berg, his wife, “Lot 153, “Houghton
.‘Park Sub.” $19.28 was paid on De-
'-ﬁmber 31, 1951, Receipt No. 82138.

ICC. March 28, 1950,

_Pages 720 and 721—

Julius M. Rosenberg and Helen
senberg, his wife, “Lot 59, 'Puritan
iversity Sub.” $19.28 was paid on
cember 31, 1951, Receipt No. 82136.

JCC. June 6, 1950, Page 1679—
_Julius M. Rosenberg and Helen
Rosenberg, his wife, “Lot 313, Rich-
land Park Sub.” $66.00 was paid on
ember 31, 1951, Receipt No. 82143,
JCC. July 12, 1949, Page 2123.
£ Julius M, Rosenberg and Helen
osenberg, his wife, “W. 37.50 feet of
Lot 39, Little Garden Farms Sub.”
8 was paid on December 31,
951, Receipt No. 82115,
| Respectfully submitted,
E. P, RIEHL,
Deputy Controller.

Controller
January 26, 1062
Honorable Common Counecll:
Gentlemen—Attached please find
Trlal Balance as of December 31, 1961,
In necordance with Chapter VI, Sec-
tlon 6 of the Charter of the City of
Detrolt,
Respectfully submlitted,
EDWARD P. RIEHL,
Deputy Clty Controller.
Recelved and placed on file.
(For trial balance, see Treasurer's
report Jan. 22, 1952 (JCC 133).)

Corporation Counsel
January 10, 1952
Honorable Common Council:

Gentlemen—Your Honorable Body
on July 24, 1951, (J.C.C. Page 1764),
authorized the Widening of Braile
Avenue between Eight Mile Road and
Trojan Avenue.

This office is in receipt of a Quit
Claim Deed from Florian P. Palmer
and Helena, his wife, and Julius M.
Rosenberg and Helen his wife, dedi-
cating to the OCity of Detroit land
necessary for the proposed widening.

Therefore, it is now requested that
your Honorable Body rescind its ac-
tion of July 24, 1951, (J.C.C. Page
1764), to acquire land for said pro-
posed improvement.

In furtherance thereof, the attached
resolution is submitted for your ap-
proval.

Respectfully submitted,
E. A. WALINSKE,
Director,
BUREAU OF REAL ESTATE.

By Councilman Garlick:

Resolved, That Quit Claim Deed
from Florian P. Palmer and Helena,
his wife, and Julius M. Rosenberg
and Helen, his wife, covering property
dedicated for the Opening of Braile
Avenue between Eight Mile Road and
Trojan Avenue, described as:

“West 37 feet of that part of the
North 15, of Section 3, Town 1 South,
Range 10 East, City of Detroit, Wayne
County, Michigan, lying east of and
adjoining the east line of Harry Slat-
kin’s Westbrook Subdivision as record-
ed in Liber 72 of Plats, Pages 17 and
18, Wayne County Records, between
the south line of Eight Mile West,
204 feet wide as now established and
the north line of Feldman and Feld-
man’s Evergreen Manor Subdivision
No. 1, as recorded in Liber 57 of Plats,
Page 66, Wayne County Records, also
the West 20 feet of that part of the
North 1, Section 3, Town 1 South,
Range 10 East, lying east of and ad-
joining a line which is 37 feet easterly
of and parallel to the east line of
Harry Slatkin’s Westbrook Subdivision
between the south line of Eight Mile
Road, 204 feet wide and the north line
extended of Lot 406 of Harry Slat-
kin's Subdivision No . 2."

Be, and the same is hereby accepted
and the City Controller is directed to
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And Be It Further =™ os1, (J.C.C:
the resolution of July 24, isition

Page 1764), ordering the t!;lcél widen-
of the nccessx\ryAlund for t "nd the
Braile AV : d-
‘sgxgnoo{s hereby rescinded 11 uﬁfﬁ;ﬁ_
ance with the foregoing comm '

tion.
Approved :VYER
RT LN »
Acting Corporation Ccounsel.

Adopted as follows:
Yeag — Councilmen eck, Conncﬁ',
Garlick, Kronk, Oakman, Rogei.
Smith, Van Antwerp, and the Presl-

dent—9.
Nays—None.
gipabithy o

Corporation Counsel
January 23, 1952.

Homnorable Common Council:
Gentlemen—Attached hereto please
find resolution of necessity and pub-
lic improvement in reference to the
acquisition of land for Civic Center
and other Municipal Public Purposes,
located at the northeast corner Of
Woodward and Woodbridge Avenues.
Respectfully submitted,
E. A. WALINSKE, Director,
Bureau of Real Estate.

By Councilman Van Antwerp:

: Resolved, That the resolution of
necessity and public improvement in
reference to ‘the acquisition: of land

for Civic Center and other Municipal

Public Purposes located at the north-

~corner of Woodward and Wood-
bridge Avenu s adopted on November

27, 1951, (J.C.C. I ‘%2!501), be and
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regard to taking privag,
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"Acting Corporation C
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Garlick, Kronk, Oak; » Co
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Corporation Counge)

Honorable Common Councj).’ 1959
Gentlemen—Attached hepg f
find resolutior} of necessity aeto Pleg,
1mprovement in reference tq {1}? p“hllz
ing and widening of alley 1eopeIL
pounded by Hubbell, Strathy, . Plock

folk and Eight Mile Road wpo
already opened and widenedere Not
ublic street and highway as o
quested by your Honorable 'B a5 re.
July 17, 1951, (J.C.C. Page 170‘;013' on
Respectfully submitteq ).
E. A. WALINSKI, Direct,
Bureau of Real Est;'te

By Councilman Van Antwerp:
Whereas, The Common Councj]
by resolution on July 17, 1951, (g
page 1704), approve the acduis{ti'c'
of land for alley purposes; N
Therefore, Be It Y 2

Resolved, That it is hereby declareq
necessary by the Common Council of
the City of Detroit to make the fol.
lowing described improvements in
said City, and that the same is for
the use or benefit of the public, viz:
Opening and widening of alley in
plock bounded by Hubbell, Strath-
moor, Norfolk and Eight Mile Road
where not already opened and widen-
ed as a public street and highway, and
that they deem it necessary to take
private property for the purpose of
_making such improvement, which
said property is situated in said City

| of Detroit and bounded and described
.| as follows:

All that part of the northeast % of
ection 6, Town 1 South, Range 11
t, City of Detroit, Wayne County,
ichigan, described as follows: Be-

ng at a point in the southwest
*of Lot 117 of Harry Slatkin’s
 Twain Subdivision No. 4 of part
le northeast 14 of Section 6. Town
- Range 11 East, as recorde

71 of Plats, page 96, Wayne
" Records; thence along the
of said subdivision,

along & Bast:
tes 46 secon®® g
0 thence & "o
grees 31 m! i



